

KJ Park (박 기정)

- 1. Family name:** Park
- 2. First names:** Ki Jeung (KJ)
- 3. Nationality:** South Korean

Summary

KJ Park joined Corbett & Co in 2015 as a trainee solicitor after moving to the UK from South Korea, where he worked for a leading international construction and engineering company for nineteen years. In this organisation, he mainly worked in the international legal department dealing with all - international legal disputes, including reviewing and drafting agreements and contracts, advising on legal issues, claims and dispute resolution, as well as taking part in arbitrations and litigations.

He has been involved in the projects concerning Civil, Building, Power plant and Gas & Oil Plant in many different countries, including Qatar, Saudi Arabia, Libya, Hong Kong, China, Macau, Vietnam, Philippines, Myanmar, Laos, Cambodia and Thailand as well as South Korea.

KJ has a B.A. in Law from Hanyang University in Korea and a MBA from the University of Western Sydney. He also completed a GDL/CPE from Manchester Metropolitan University and LPC from London Metropolitan University with distinction. KJ is a Korean speaker.

4. Education:

Institution Date: from – to	Degree(s) or diploma(s) obtained:
Hanyang University Seoul, Korea	Bachelor of Arts in Law
University of Western Sydney	Masters of Business Administration
Manchester Metropolitan University	Graduate diploma in Law/Common Professional Examination
London Metropolitan University	Postgraduate Diploma in Legal Practice (Distinction)

5. Career:

Date	Location	Company	Position	Description
1996 -1999	Seoul, Korea	Hyundai Engineering & Construction Co., Ltd.	International Legal Department and Business Development Department Executive	Joined in International Legal Department in 1996. Supporting company construction business in dealing with all the contractual and legal issues—reviewing and drafting contracts and agreements, advising on legal issues, contract negotiations, claims and dispute resolutions concerning Civil & Infrastructure, Building, Power and Gas & Oil Plant Project all over the world.
1999-2002	Doha, Qatar	Hyundai Engineering & Construction Co., Ltd.	Assistant Contract & Business Manager	Business development and as above covering Qatar and Oman
2002 – 2004	Seoul, Korea	Hyundai Engineering & Construction Co., Ltd.	Assistant Contract Manager, International Legal Department	As above covering the following regions: Middle East (Qatar, Saudi Arabia, Libya), Europe, Hong Kong and Korea
2004 – 2010	Hong Kong	Hyundai Engineering & Construction Co., Ltd.	Contract Manager	As above covering the regions of Hong Kong, China, Macau and Philippines
2010 - 2013	Hanoi, Vietnam	Hyundai Engineering & Construction Co., Ltd.	General Manager & Regional Representative	In Senior capacity, business development and as above -Regions covered: Vietnam, Philippines, Laos, Cambodia, Thailand and Myanmar
2015 to date	London	Corbett & Co	Trainee Solicitor	Involved in international construction law disputes and contract negotiation and drafting in all areas.

6. Expertise:

Subject	Description	Country
Civil Projects Foundations, Ports, Reclamation, Bridges, Roads and Railways	Covering all project areas whilst working in international legal department and as contract manager of Hyundai Engineering & Construction Co., Ltd.: Reviewing and preparing / drafting all kinds of legal documents including agreements and contracts.	
Buildings Airports, Residential, Offices, Hotels and High Rise Building	Drafting deviations on terms of contracts and analysing the contractual risks. Negotiating the contractual terms with the clients of the projects. Reviewing the cases and claims disputed including interviewing and conferring with the relevant staff of the site office and analysing contracts,	International – mainly Middle East and East Asia including: Qatar, Oman, Saudi Arabia, Libya
Power Projects Thermal Power Plant, Transmission Line and Substations	Researching and reviewing all the relevant documents, laws and contracts, and then giving the project site advice on the contractual and legal issues. Negotiating with the clients, investors, partners and subcontractors in relation to the contractual and legal issues to resolve any disputes.	Korea, Hong Kong, China, Macau, Philippines, Vietnam, Laos, Cambodia, Thailand and Myanmar
Gas & Oil Plant Refineries, Gas Pipeline and Gas Processing Plant	Reviewing and advising all possible ways to resolve the contractual and legal disputes including negotiations, claims and ADR in the best interests of the company. Preparing claims with experts, witness and other parties. Preparation of arbitrations and litigations.	Europe
Facility Projects Fertilizer Factory, Semiconductor Factory	Liaising closely with legal counsel, other legal advisors and advocates.	

7. Languages

English
Korean